VALDOSTA STATE UNIVERSITY ACADEMIC COMMITTEE MINUTES January 11, 2021

The Academic Committee of the Valdosta State University Faculty Senate met virtually, Monday, January 11, 2021. Dr. Sharon Gravett, Associate Provost for Academic Affairs, presided.

Members Present: Mr. Ken Smith, Dr. Anurag Dasgupta, Dr. Candace Witherspoon, Dr. Luis Gonzalez, Dr. Kristy Litster, Mr. Joe Mason, Mr. Brian Nelson, Dr. Ray Elson, Dr. Yunseon Choi, Dr. Colette Drouillard, Dr. Laura Wright, and Ms. Amy Chew.

Members Absent: Dr. Michele Blankenship, Dr. Brian Sowa, Dr. Nicole Cox, Dr. Fleming Bell, Dr. Ben Wescoatt, Mr. Chuck Conner, and Dr. Vicki Wetter.

Catalog Editor: Dr. Jane Kinney.

Visitors Present: Dr. Joseph Robbins, Dr. Donna Gosnell, Dr. Mark Kasper, Dr. Robert Gannon, Dr. Sudip Chakraborty, Dr. Mark Reinhardt, Dr. Paul Vincent, Dr. LaGary Carter, Dr. Hanae Kanno, Dr. Jia Lu, Dr. Shaun Ault, and Major Stephen Ott.

The Minutes of the October 12, 2020 meeting were approved by email on October 16, 2020. (page 1).

A. College of Business Administration

- 1. New Proctoring Policy for the College of Business Administration was TABLED. (Pages 2-4).
- 2. Deactivation of MKTG 3060, 4060, 4070, 4230, 4240, 4300, 4530, 4720, and 4770 was noted effective Spring Semester 2021. (pages 5-6)

B. College of the Arts

- 1. Revised senior curriculum for the BFA in Dance was approved effective Fall Semester 2021 with the effective term changed from Fall 2020 to Fall 2021. (pages 7-9).
- 2. Revised course description and title, Mass Media (MDIA) 3500, "Newswriting and Reporting", (NEWSWRITING AND REPORTING 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2021 with the effective term changed from Fall 2020 to Spring 2021. (pages 10-11).
- 3. Revised course description and credit hours, Theatre Arts (THEA) 3100, "Directed Study", (DIRECTED STUDY –

- 7. Revised senior curriculum for the BS in Chemistry American Chemical Society was approved effective Fall Semester 2021 with the effective term changed from Spring 2021 to Fall 2021. (pages 114-116).
- 8. Revised senior curriculum for the BS in Chemistry American Chemical Society Biochemistry Option was approved effective Fall Semester 2021 with the effective term changed from Spring 2021 to Fall 2021. (pages 117-119).
- 9. Revised senior curriculum for the BS in Chemistry Pre-Professional was approved effective Fall Semester 2021 with the effective term changed from Spring 2021 to Fall 2021. (pages 120-122).
- 10. Revised New curriculum for the BS in Chemistry Pre-Professional Pharmacy 3-4 was approved effective Fall Semester 2021 with the effective term changed from Spring 2021 to Fall 2021. (pages 123-125).
- 11. Revised requirements for the minor in Aerospace Studies was approved effective Fall Semester 2021. (pages 126-128).
- 12. Revised course title and description, Aerospace Studies (AS) 1001, "Heritage and Values I", (HERITAGE AND VALUES I 1 credit hour, 1 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 1 contact hour), was approved effective Spring Semester 2021. (pages 129-130).
- 13. Revised course title and description, Aerospace Studies (AS) 1002, "Heritage and Values II", (HERITAGE AND VALUES I 1 credit hour, 1 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 1 contact hour), was approved effective Spring Semester 2021. (pages 131-132).
- 14. Revised course title and description, Aerospace Studies (AS) 2001, "Team and Leadership Fundamentals I", (TEAM/LEADERSHP FUNDAMENTALS I 1 credit hour, 1 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 1 contact hour), was approved effective Spring Semester 2021. (pages 133-134).
- 15. Revised course title and description, Aerospace Studies (AS) 2002, "Team and Leadership Fundamentals II", (TEAM/LEADERSHP FUNDAMENTALS II 1 credit hour, 1 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 1 contact hour), was approved effective Spring Semester 2021. (pages 135-136).
- 16. Revised course title and description, Aerospace Studies (AS) 3001, "Leading People and Effective Communication I", (LEAD PEOPLE/EFF COMM I 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2021. (pages 137-138).
- 17. Revised course title and description, Aerospace Studies (AS) 3002, "Leading People and Effective Communication II", (LEAD PEOPLE/EFF COMM II 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2021. (pages 139-140).
- 18. Revised course title and description, Aerospace Studies (AS) 4001, "National Security/Leadership Responsibilities/Commissioning Preparation I", (NTNL SEC/LDRSHP RESP COMM I 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2021. (pages 141-142).
- 19. Revised course title and description, Aerospace Studies (AS) 4001, "National Security/Leadership Responsibilities/Commissioning Preparation II", (NTNL SEC/LDRSHP RESP COMM II 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2021. (pages 143-144).
- 20. RevisEtBregoidementischorMachBriati@DyDred.MachBriati@Stricts TfNewTfRocke-Gonneutational Mathematics was approved

- 36. Revised course prerequisite, Mathematics (MATH) 2008, "Foundations of Numbers and Operations", (NUMBERS & OPERATIONS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2021. (pages 188-189).
- 37. Revised course prerequisite, Mathematics (MATH) 3600, "Probability and Statistics", (PROBALITITY AND STATISTICS 3 credit hour